

## **BOROUGH OF AKRON WORK SESSION- May 29, 2018**

***Council Members present-*** John Williamson, President; Thomas Murray, Sr, Vice-President; Justin Gehman, Nathan Imhoff, Keith Landis, Darryl Witmer. (Monica Hersh not present)

***Others present-*** Mayor John McBeth, Susan Davidson, Borough Manager; Thomas Murray, Jr.

Meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.

### ***Airbnb- Short Term Rentals***

Short Term Rentals will be placed on the June 11, 2018 Council Meeting agenda. Council will request guidance from the Akron Borough Planning Commission on Short Term Rentals.

### ***Truck Weight Ordinance***

A traffic study must be completed in order to amend this ordinance. The traffic study can be done by the Police Department and the Borough Manager will discuss this with Chief Zell.

### ***Zoning Hearing Cost***

Nothing at this time.

### ***Building Code Enforcement Official RFP***

Copies of an RFP from Arro Consultants for a Building Code Enforcement Official were distributed to Council and Mayor for their review and will be on the agenda for the June 11, 2018 Council Meeting.

### ***Lions Lane Repair***

Arro Consultants gave a cost estimate of \$160,000.00 to repair Lions Lane.

### ***Subsidiary Permit Agreement***

The Borough Manager will contact Representative Zimmerman to set up a meeting to approach Susquehanna River Basin Commission to allow Akron another 35,000 gallons per day.

### ***Bomberger Stream Embankment***

The Borough Manager along with the Borough Engineer and a Council Member will walk the Bomberger Stream Embankment next week and identify the worst areas.

### ***Steering Committee***

The next Steering Committee is scheduled for June 28, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the Akron Fire Hall. John Williamson mentioned there are just a few meeting left and asked Council Members to attend the next Steering Committee Meeting.

### ***Other Business***

Tom Murray, Sr. made a motion to amend the Borough of Akron Council Meeting minutes recorded as April 22, 2018 to show the correct date of April 23, 2018. Nathan Imhoff seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Tom Murray, Sr. and the Borough Manager will meet with Comcast at the Borough Office on June 6, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. to discuss their proposed contract.

Nathan Imhoff requested that the swale and grading behind the pavilion is completed before the ADA work begins at Pavilion 1 at Roland Park.

Keith Landis mentioned that sections of Colonial Park need mowed and e-mailed these pictures to the Borough Manager. The Borough Manager will contact Tom Burnett about the overgrown no mow areas and have Public Works clean up the other areas.

Justin Gehman made a motion for the Borough of Akron to cover the cost of his lodging for three nights at the cost of \$480.04 for the Pennsylvania State Borough's Association Conference June 10 through June 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018. Tom Murray, Sr. second the motion. Motion carried.

Nathan Imhoff made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Justin Gehman seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Davidson  
Borough Manager